Trustees Annual Report

Year Ended 31 March 2019

Charity Number: 1091301

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Contents	Pages
Reference and Administrative Information	1
Trustees Annual Report	2 to 4
Report of the Independent Examiner	5
Receipts and Payment Account	Appendix Page 1-8

REFERENCE & ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Status

The Charity was first registered with the Charity Commission on 22nd March 2002 under the Charity number 1091301.

The Charity is part of the Scout Association and has the District Registration number 16716.

Trustees

Andy Morris Chair

Scott Stowell District Commissioner

Vacant Treasurer Vacant Secretary

Cathy Harding Deputy District Commissioner

Sam Beard Assistant District Commissioner- Events

Gemma Francis Scully District Network Commissioner
Nick Winter District Explorer Scout Administrator

Gary Garland Turner District Scouter

Beth Haines Assistant Scout Leader 256th and Deputy Youth Commissioner

Stephen Thomas Executive Committee Member

Peter Keightley Executive Committee Member and 21st Bristol Treasurer

Tony Rees Executive Committee Member

Principal Address

42 Leighton Road, Knowle, Bristol, BS4 2LL

Bankers

Lloyds Bank, Kingswood, Bristol PO Box 1000, BS1 6AH Virgin Media, Unit 1, Transom House, Victoria Street, BX1 1LT

Other Advisors

The Scout Association

Bristol South District Email Address

scott.stowell@avonscounts.org.uk

Independent Examiner

Russell Smith

TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The Trustees report and the financial statements of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Structure, Governance and Management

The District's governing documents are those of The Scout Association.

These consist of a Royal Charter, 1991, which in turn gives authority to the Bye Laws of the Association and The Policy, Organisation and Rules of The Scout Association.

The District is a trust established under its rules, which are common to all Scouts.

The Trustees are appointed in accordance with the Policy, Organisation and Rules of The Scout Association.

The District Executive Committee consists currently of 11 members, all of which are the Charity Trustees of the Scout District, which is an educational charity, manages the District. As charity trustees they are responsible for complying with legislation applicable to charities. This includes the registration, keeping proper accounts and making returns to the Charity Commission as appropriate.

The District Executive Committee meets on average six times a year, and exists to support the District leadership team in meeting the responsibilities of the appointments and is responsible for:

- The maintenance of District property
- The raising of funds and the administration of District finance
- · The insurance of persons, property and equipment
- District public occasions
- Assisting in the recruitment of leaders and other adult support
- Appointing any sub committees that may be required
- Appointing District Administrators and Advisors other than those who are elected

Objectives and Activities

The objectives of the District are as a unit of the Scout Association. The Aim of The Scout Association is:

"To promote the development of young people in achieving their full physical, intellectual, social and spiritual potentials, as individuals, as responsible citizens and as members of their local national and international communities."

The method of achieving the aim of the Association is by providing an enjoyable and attractive scheme of progressive training, based on the Scout Promise and Law and guided by adult leadership.

Public Benefit

The District meets the Charity Commission's public benefit criteria under both the advancement of education and the advancement of citizenship or community development headings.

TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Risk Assessment

The District Executive Committee has identified the major risks to which they believe the District is exposed, these have been reviewed and systems have been established to mitigate against them. The main areas of concern that have been identified are:

- Damage to the building, property and equipment.

 The British Line (Fig. 1) and equipment are property and equipment.
 - The District has sufficient buildings and contents insurance in place to mitigate against permanent loss, and in the event of temporary loss would request the use of buildings, property and equipment from neighbouring organisations such as the church, community centre and other Scout Groups, as a short term solution.
- <u>Injury to leaders, helpers, supporters and members.</u>
 The District through the membership fees contributes to the Scout Associations national accident insurance policy, and also has additional cover in place. Risk Assessments are undertaken before all activities.
- Reduction or loss of volunteers.

The District is totally reliant upon volunteers to run and administer the activities of the District. If there were a reduction in the number of volunteers to an unacceptable level in a particular area, discipline or as a whole, then there would have to be a contraction, consolidation of activities or closure of parts of the District operations.

Achievements and Performance

Bristol South has had a successful past 12 months. We have grown once again which shows that our adult leaders are delivering quality programmes to our young people.

We are continuing to search for new adult volunteers to not only support our young people but to also support the governance and financial side of scouting. We unfortunately do not have a Treasurer and Secretary in post this year but the sub finance committee has done a brilliant job at continuing to keep the accounts ticking over day to day and ensure the District is financially stable.

We have some very successful key events in the year including Jamboree and the District Gang Show, which the Board of Trustees has supported. Our key focus is to ensure that the events are value for money and that every young person gets the opportunity to participate in some way.

Our key focus as a District in the last 12 months was to ensure that support is in place for each and every adult. We have appointed some key roles within the District including an assistant for adult support, Sean, who is looking at how we can recruit and retain even more adults.

Thank you to everyone who has made the last 12 months a success.

Plans for the coming year

The next year is all about continuing the support we have offered already. We want to ensure that groups have the support from the District on both the leadership front but also from the governance side.

TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

We are going to continue to invest in projects and key events throughout the year as well as continuing to invest in the District HQ, Eastwinds.

Another key focus for the coming year is our explorer provision. This is an area where Bristol South has historically struggled and it is an aim to have a firm plan and make progress in the next 12 months.

We are reviewing our plans for the next 5 years to ensure they are in line with the new strategy of The Scout Association and to ensure we continue to deliver skills for life to even more young people.

Financial Review

Due to the nature of the district funding not being guaranteed to be a consistent from one year to another there is no formal reserves policy. However funds held are regularly monitored to ensure that they do not become excessive and that are used to the widest possible benefit.

The District has adopted a low risk strategy to the investment of its funds. All funds are held in using Lloyds Bank Accounts and a Virgin Money deposit account. The district is continuing to reduce cash holdings.

The District Executive regularly monitors the levels of bank balances and the interest rates received to ensure the District obtains maximum value and income from its banking arrangements. The District has in place systems of internal controls that are designed to provide reasonable assurance against material mismanagement or loss; these include two signatories for all payments.

Statement of Trustees Responsibilities

The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the District.

They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the District and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. The accounts have been drawn up on the receipts and payments basis and follow best practice as set out in the Statement of Recommended Practice "Accounting and Reporting by Charities"

The Trustees declare that they have approved the Trustees Report above. Signed on behalf of the Charity's Trustees by:

Andy Morris Chairman Date – 3rd June 2019

Scott Stowell District Commissioner Date – 3rd June 2019

BRISTOL SOUTH DISTRICT SOUTH COUNCIL INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

I report to the trustees on my examination of the accounts of Bristol South District South Council for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Responsibilities and basis of report

As the charity trustees of the Charity you are responsible for the preparation of the accounts in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011 ('the Act').

I report in respect of my examination of the Charity's accounts carried out under section 145 of the 2011 Act and in carrying out my examination I have followed all the applicable directions given by the Charity Commission under section 145(5)(b) of the Act.

Independent examiner's statement

I have completed my examination. I confirm that no material matters have come to my attention in connection with the examination giving me cause to believe that in any material respect:

- 1. accounting records were not kept in respect of the Charity as required by section 130 of the Act; or
- 2. the accounts do not accord with those records; or
- 3. the accounts do not comply with the applicable requirements concerning the form and content of accounts set out in the Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 other than any requirement that the accounts give a 'true and fair view which is not a matter considered as part of an independent examination.

I have no concerns and have come across no other matters in connection with the examination to which attention should be drawn in this report in order to enable a proper understanding of the accounts to be reached.

Russell Smith

Date: 27th June 2019

	Accounts Summaries		B/F	Income	Expenditure	Balance
Α	Board of Trustees - Lloyds Account	·	55511.91	73254.63	73067.43	55699.11
В	Board of Trustees - Virgin Money		41430.37	233.30	0.00	41663.67
С	District Gang Show		2728.15	4255.43	5392.12	1591.46
D	District Jamboree		7167.46	12122.00	14971.50	4317.96
E	Eastwinds Manager		2107.30	290.00	1043.07	1354.23
F	District Explorers		1896.84	568.84	669.05	1796.63
G	District Network		585.00	540.00	663.79	461.21
Н	Spinnaker ESU		15030.83	14950.71	28548.71	1432.83
1	Supernova ESU		1259.90	2859.72	2717.21	1402.41
j	Pegasus ESU		1259.55	2772.00	2576.98	1454.57
K	Cash Floats		300.00	0.00	100.00	200.00
L	District Badge Secretary Cash In Hand		0.00	44.05	0.00	44.05
	Grand Totals	E	129277.31	111890.68	129749.86	111418.13
	Non-monetary Assets					
			2018-19		2017-18	
	Eastwinds Building		268444.00		258630.00	` '
	Eastwinds Contents		13433.00		13055.00	` '
	The Den Contents		6253.00		6051.00	
	District Badge Stock		2946.23		2531.82	(b)
	Valuations based on (a) NFU Insurance & (b) Di	strict Bad	ge Secretary	annual repo	ort	
	Total Non-monetary assets	£	291076.23		280267.82	
	Total Asset Value, Money Buildings etc	£	402494.36		324921.65	
	"Notional" BOT Fund Allocations A+B		End 2018-1		End 2017-18	F
Distri	ct has no 'restricted funds' formally ringfenced fo	or specific	use by Deed	l of Gift/Tru	st or similar legal	condition.
	General Day To Day		2295.28		5342.78	
	District Property (Den & Eastwinds)		1000.00		1000.00	1
	Development & Group Assistance incl. Addition	nal Needs	7500.00		7500.00)
	Land or Building Remediation		16000.00		16000.00)
	District Explorers		0.00		0.00	
	District Network		0.00		0.00)
	District Activities (non Jamboree)		4000.00		5000.00	1
	Unrestricted & Unallocated Reserves		20000.00		20000.00)
	Membership 2019		46567.50	,	42099.50)
	TOTALS		97362.78		96942.28	l

97362.78

96942.28

Charity No: 191301

TOTALS

The

Board of Trustees - Lloyds account	2018-19	2017-18
	£	42377.42
Balance brought forward	55511.91	42377.42
Income	47125 50	
Annual Membership Fees From Groups	47125.50	
Badge Income	4862.60	
Eastwinds Income	6540.00	
WSJ19 Contributions/Donations	9735.00	
Payments Received In Error	2105.00	
Grant to Pegasus ESU from Charities Trust	970.00	
St. George's Day Collection 2018	212.53	
ADC Funds Returned	100.00	
District Cub Event	864.00	
Course Fees	740.00	
Total Income	73254.63	74885.07
Balance B/F + Income	128766.54	117262.49
Expenditure		
Youth Programme & Activities	429.86	
District Events	208.78	
District Cub Event	547.80	
Adult Support & Training	464.13	
St. George's Day Collection 2018 payment out	212.53	
Payment Errors to correct accounts	2105.00	
Insurance	2111.70	
District Grant (Welfare)	100.00	
Materials & Equipment	1221.00	
WSJ19 Contribution to Participants Costs	1500.00	
WSJ19 Payments to County	10900.00	
District Grants to Groups	2131.86	
AGM & Trustees expenses	83.57	
Badge payment to Scout Shops	4504.41	
ADC/DC expenses	420.45	
Eastwinds Expenses	1896.84	
New District Website	1080.00	
Membership Payment to County 2018	42099.50	
First Aid Courses	310.00	
Course Fee Refund	20.00	
Transfer to Pegasus ESU - Charities Trust	720.00	
Total Expenditure	73067.43	61750.58
Income less Expenditure to C/F	55699.11	55511.91

Α

В	Board of Trustees - Virgin Money	2018-19 £	2017-18
	Balance brought forward	41430.37	8222.48
	Transfers In & Interest Received	41430.37	0222.48
	Transfers from Lloyds Current Account	0.00	39000 00
	Account interest	233.30	38000.00
		255.50	207.89
	Total Transfers In/Interest	233.30	38207.89
	Balance B/F + Deposits	41663.67	46430.37
	Transfers Out		
	Transfer to Lloyds Current Account	0.00	5000.00
	Total Transfers Out		5000.00
	Deposits less Withdraws to C/F	41663.67	41430.37
С	District Gang Show	2018-19	2017-18
		£	
	Balance brought forward Income	2728.15	0.00
	Ticket sales	2775.94	
	Refreshment sales	457.95	
	Raffle Income	247.60	
	Cast/Crew uniform/badge contributions	338.00	
	Programme sales	80.00	
	Post Show Party Income	147.00	
	DVD Sales	208.94	
		200.54	
	Total Income	4255.43	8159.18
	Balance B/F + Income	6983.58	8159.18
	Expenditure		
	Equipment & prop hire	2513.97	
	Props & Costumes	749.59	
	Performance License Fee	340.00	
	Materials & equipment	224.51	
	Refreshment costs	408.55	
	Publicity/advertising	21.60	
	Rehearsal expenses	500.00	
	Video Filming	100.00	
	Printing & photocopying	36.00	
	Uniform, badges & costumes	497.90	
	Total Expenditure	5392.12	5431.03
. 3 of 8	Income less Expenditure to C/F	1591.46	2720 4F
		1331.40	2728.15

pg.

D	District Jambore	<u>ee</u>	2018-19 £	2017-18
	Balance brought	forward	7167.46	1894.00
	Income		7207110	203 1100
	Jamboree partic	ipants fees	12002.00	
	Income recd in e		120.00	
	Total Income		12122.00	15691.70
	Balance B/F + In	come	19289.46	17855.70
	Expenditure			
	Jamboree activit	ties	12051.08	
	Materials & equ	ipment	99.90	
	Badges		214.91	
	Catering		2156.94	
	Printing & copyi	ng	2.75	
	Site & infrastruc	ture costs	294.77	
	Publicity		31.15	
	Transfer of inco	me recd in error	120.00	
	Total Expenditu	re	14971.50	10688.24
	Income less Exp	enditure to C/F	4317.96	7167.46
E	<u>Eastwinds</u>	(Held by Eastwinds Manager)	2018-19 £	2017-18
	Balance brought	t forward	2107.30	1789.80
	Income			
	Rental - not regu	ular ongoing users	290.00	2030.00
	Balance B/F + In	ncome	2397.30	3819.80
	Expenditure			
	New Kitchen Equ	uipment	324.97	
	Grass Seed		194.00	
	Digger Hire		180.00	
	Materials & Too	ls	147.77	
	Spares & Repairs	S	194.33	
	Admin		2.00	
	Total Expenditu	re	1043.07	1712.50
	Income less Exp	enditure to C/F	1354.23	2107.30

F	Explorers (Including Young Leaders & DofE)	2018-19	2017-18
		£	
	Balance brought forward	1896.84	0.00
	Income		
	Subscriptions	568.84	
	Total Income	568.84	2539.79
	Balance B/F + Income	2465.68	2539.79
	F 15		
	Expenditure	460.00	
	Membership to district	468.00	
	Uniform & badges	117.89	
	Materials, equipment & copying	35.16	
	Online Scout Manager	36.00	
	Transfer out, incorrect payment recd	12.00	
	Total Franco ditura	669.05	642.95
	Total Expenditure	009.03	042.93
	Income less Expenditure to C/F	1796.63	1896.84
	income less expenditure to cyr	1750.03	2000.0
G	<u>Network</u>	2018-19	2017-18
G	<u>Network</u>	2018-19 £	2017-18
G	Network Balance brought forward		2017-18 0.00
G		£	
G	Balance brought forward	£	
G	Balance brought forward Income	£ 585.00	
G	Balance brought forward Income	£ 585.00	
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions	£ 585.00 540.00	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions	£ 585.00 540.00	0.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income	£ 585.00 540.00	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00 80.00 533.06	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure Refund of subscriptions	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure Refund of subscriptions Camp costs Materials & equipment	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00 80.00 533.06 50.73	0.00 655.00 665.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure Refund of subscriptions Camp costs	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00 80.00 533.06	0.00 655.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure Refund of subscriptions Camp costs Materials & equipment Total Expenditure	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00 80.00 533.06 50.73 663.79	0.00 655.00 665.00
G	Balance brought forward Income camp contributions Total Income Balance B/F + Income Expenditure Refund of subscriptions Camp costs Materials & equipment	£ 585.00 540.00 540.00 1125.00 80.00 533.06 50.73	0.00 655.00 665.00

Spinnaker ESU			2018-19 £	2017-18
Balance brought fo	rward		15030.83	2278.56
Income				
Subscriptions			3707.50	
Camp Fees	BSJ18	366.00		
·	Evolution	180.00		
	Switzerland	4889.16		
	Gilwell	720.00		
	Walking	400.00		
	Water	40.00		
Collecte	ed via GoCardless	3064	9659.16	
Donations			300.00	
Activity Contribution	ons		1012.50	
Fundraising Tuck SI	hop		115.09	
Swiss Francs to Ste	rling post camp		156.46	
Total Income			14950.71	23783.50
Balance B/F + Inco	me		29981.54	26062.06
Expenditure				
Youth programme			2181.66	
Camp Expenses	BSJ18	795.00		
	Evolution	415.00		
	Switzerland	20461.37		
	Gilwell	624.00		
	Walking	210.23		
	Water	556.00		
	Wales	530.00		
	Swanage	50.00		
	October	20.00	24040.70	
	ses for camps	387.10	24048.70	
Rent			500.00	
Uniform & badges			463.71	
	District Membership		970.50	
GoCardless transac			169.14	
	er attending WSJ19		100.00	
Returned expired c	heques		115.00	
Total Expenditure			28548.71	11031.23
Income less Expen	diture to C/F		1432.83	15030.83

Н

1	Supernova ESU	2018-19	2017-18
	Palance brought forward	£ 1259.90	2054.66
	Balance brought forward Income	1233.30	203 1100
	Subscriptions	1650.00	
	Activity, Events, Visits Contributions	609.72	
	Asset Sale (Minibus)	600.00	
	Asset Suite (Millipus)	000.00	
	Total Income	2859.72	2479.50
	Balance B/F + Income	4119.62	4534.16
	Expenditure		
	National, County & District Membership	768.50	
	Programme, Activities, Events, Visits	985.29	
	Rent	420.00	
	Equipment, repairs, materials	43.42	
	Minibus repayment	500.00	
	Total Expenditure	2717.21	3274.26
	Income less Expenditure to C/F	1402.41	1259.90
	Pegasus ESU	2018-19	2017-18
		£	
J	Balance brought forward	1259.55	0.00
	Income	470.00	
	Charities Trust grant	470.00	
	Subscriptions	960.00	
	Camp fees	650.00	
	Donations & contributions	622.00	
	Camp Petty Cash Returned from 2017-18	70.00	
	Total Income	2772.00	
	Balance B/F + Income	4031.55	1823.40
	Expenditure		
	Youth programme & activities	1208.92	
	Camps	120.00	
	Materials & equipment	59.99	
	Uniform & badges	61.57	
	Rent	525.00	
	National, County & District Membership	383.50	
	Refund of first year membership	200.00	
	Online Scout Manager Charges	18.00	
	Total Expenditure	2576.98	563.85
. 7 of 8	Income less Expenditure to C/F	1454.57	1259.55

pg.

Declaration

The above reciepts and payments accounts and statement of assets were approved by the District Trustees at the Executive Committee meeting on 3rd June 2019 in accordance with POR Rule 4:25 f ii point 15 and are signed on their behalf.

Andy Morris

Chairman

Board of Trustees

Scott Stowell

District Commissioner

Bristol South Scouts

Tony Rees

Finance Sub Committee

Board of Trustees

Dated:

Monday 3rd June 2019

Commentary:

As in previous years the apparent 'cash rich' position at the end of the year must be balanced by the payment of the membership fees due falling early in the next financial year so the 'real' balance in usable terms is only £9031.61.

The district continues to act as banker for the collection of World Scout Jamboree payments from participants which also increases the perceived cash flow markedly.

We are pleased to be able to report that due to prompt payments to district throughout the year it has not been necessary to transfer funds from the Virgin Money account, which continues to gain interest. Whilst interest rates continue to be low, unless you are willing to lock away funds, Virgin is quickly accessible should circumstances dictate.

The value of badge stocks has risen, which the Badge Secretary keeps under review. The need for more district badges which have a minimum order and hence value level accounts for most of this increase.

Expenditures relating to Eastwinds have risen as the manager continues with the programme of uprating and investment on behalf of the district. The regular hiring of Eastwinds continues to provide a useful income stream, although it must be noted that utilities costs continue to rise annually above inflation.

The district jamboree finished with a larger surplus than was anticipated, to be spent on other district events. To attract a larger and more diverse audience Gang Show income projections were lowered without sustaining an oveall loss. Whilst it is important activities do not make a loss, break even is the target.

Although there was little movement on the district Explorers and Network accounts, the individual Explorer Unit accounts reflect a busy year with a large volume of transactions especially Spinnaker.

pg. 8 of 8 Sincere thanks to all who have kept accounts in good order over the past year making the Finance sub committee's duties less onerous and time consuming sorting anomolies.

Trustees Annual Report

Year Ended 31 March 2019

Charity Number: 1091301

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Contents	Pages
Reference and Administrative Information	1
Trustees Annual Report	2 to 4
Report of the Independent Examiner	5
Receipts and Payment Account	Appendix Page 1-8

REFERENCE & ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Status

The Charity was first registered with the Charity Commission on 22nd March 2002 under the Charity number 1091301.

The Charity is part of the Scout Association and has the District Registration number 16716.

Trustees

Andy Morris Chair

Scott Stowell District Commissioner

Vacant Treasurer Vacant Secretary

Cathy Harding Deputy District Commissioner

Sam Beard Assistant District Commissioner- Events

Gemma Francis Scully District Network Commissioner
Nick Winter District Explorer Scout Administrator

Gary Garland Turner District Scouter

Beth Haines Assistant Scout Leader 256th and Deputy Youth Commissioner

Stephen Thomas Executive Committee Member

Peter Keightley Executive Committee Member and 21st Bristol Treasurer

Tony Rees Executive Committee Member

Principal Address

42 Leighton Road, Knowle, Bristol, BS4 2LL

Bankers

Lloyds Bank, Kingswood, Bristol PO Box 1000, BS1 6AH Virgin Media, Unit 1, Transom House, Victoria Street, BX1 1LT

Other Advisors

The Scout Association

Bristol South District Email Address

scott.stowell@avonscounts.org.uk

Independent Examiner

Russell Smith

TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The Trustees report and the financial statements of the charity for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Structure, Governance and Management

The District's governing documents are those of The Scout Association.

These consist of a Royal Charter, 1991, which in turn gives authority to the Bye Laws of the Association and The Policy, Organisation and Rules of The Scout Association.

The District is a trust established under its rules, which are common to all Scouts.

The Trustees are appointed in accordance with the Policy, Organisation and Rules of The Scout Association.

The District Executive Committee consists currently of 11 members, all of which are the Charity Trustees of the Scout District, which is an educational charity, manages the District. As charity trustees they are responsible for complying with legislation applicable to charities. This includes the registration, keeping proper accounts and making returns to the Charity Commission as appropriate.

The District Executive Committee meets on average six times a year, and exists to support the District leadership team in meeting the responsibilities of the appointments and is responsible for:

- The maintenance of District property
- The raising of funds and the administration of District finance
- · The insurance of persons, property and equipment
- District public occasions
- Assisting in the recruitment of leaders and other adult support
- Appointing any sub committees that may be required
- Appointing District Administrators and Advisors other than those who are elected

Objectives and Activities

The objectives of the District are as a unit of the Scout Association. The Aim of The Scout Association is:

"To promote the development of young people in achieving their full physical, intellectual, social and spiritual potentials, as individuals, as responsible citizens and as members of their local national and international communities."

The method of achieving the aim of the Association is by providing an enjoyable and attractive scheme of progressive training, based on the Scout Promise and Law and guided by adult leadership.

Public Benefit

The District meets the Charity Commission's public benefit criteria under both the advancement of education and the advancement of citizenship or community development headings.

TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Risk Assessment

The District Executive Committee has identified the major risks to which they believe the District is exposed, these have been reviewed and systems have been established to mitigate against them. The main areas of concern that have been identified are:

- Damage to the building, property and equipment.
 The District has sufficient buildings and contents insurance in place to mitigate against permanent loss, and in the event of temporary loss would request the use of buildings,
 - property and equipment from neighbouring organisations such as the church, community centre and other Scout Groups, as a short term solution.
- <u>Injury to leaders, helpers, supporters and members.</u>
 The District through the membership fees contributes to the Scout Associations national accident insurance policy, and also has additional cover in place. Risk Assessments are undertaken before all activities.
- Reduction or loss of volunteers.

The District is totally reliant upon volunteers to run and administer the activities of the District. If there were a reduction in the number of volunteers to an unacceptable level in a particular area, discipline or as a whole, then there would have to be a contraction, consolidation of activities or closure of parts of the District operations.

Achievements and Performance

Bristol South has had a successful past 12 months. We have grown once again which shows that our adult leaders are delivering quality programmes to our young people.

We are continuing to search for new adult volunteers to not only support our young people but to also support the governance and financial side of scouting. We unfortunately do not have a Treasurer and Secretary in post this year but the sub finance committee has done a brilliant job at continuing to keep the accounts ticking over day to day and ensure the District is financially stable.

We have some very successful key events in the year including Jamboree and the District Gang Show, which the Board of Trustees has supported. Our key focus is to ensure that the events are value for money and that every young person gets the opportunity to participate in some way.

Our key focus as a District in the last 12 months was to ensure that support is in place for each and every adult. We have appointed some key roles within the District including an assistant for adult support, Sean, who is looking at how we can recruit and retain even more adults.

Thank you to everyone who has made the last 12 months a success.

Plans for the coming year

The next year is all about continuing the support we have offered already. We want to ensure that groups have the support from the District on both the leadership front but also from the governance side.

TRUSTEES' ANNUAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

We are going to continue to invest in projects and key events throughout the year as well as continuing to invest in the District HQ, Eastwinds.

Another key focus for the coming year is our explorer provision. This is an area where Bristol South has historically struggled and it is an aim to have a firm plan and make progress in the next 12 months.

We are reviewing our plans for the next 5 years to ensure they are in line with the new strategy of The Scout Association and to ensure we continue to deliver skills for life to even more young people.

Financial Review

Due to the nature of the district funding not being guaranteed to be a consistent from one year to another there is no formal reserves policy. However funds held are regularly monitored to ensure that they do not become excessive and that are used to the widest possible benefit.

The District has adopted a low risk strategy to the investment of its funds. All funds are held in using Lloyds Bank Accounts and a Virgin Money deposit account. The district is continuing to reduce cash holdings.

The District Executive regularly monitors the levels of bank balances and the interest rates received to ensure the District obtains maximum value and income from its banking arrangements. The District has in place systems of internal controls that are designed to provide reasonable assurance against material mismanagement or loss; these include two signatories for all payments.

Statement of Trustees Responsibilities

The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the District.

They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the District and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. The accounts have been drawn up on the receipts and payments basis and follow best practice as set out in the Statement of Recommended Practice "Accounting and Reporting by Charities"

The Trustees declare that they have approved the Trustees Report above. Signed on behalf of the Charity's Trustees by:

Andy Morris Chairman Date – 3rd June 2019

Scott Stowell District Commissioner Date – 3rd June 2019

BRISTOL SOUTH DISTRICT SOUTH COUNCIL INDEPENDENT EXAMINER'S REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

I report to the trustees on my examination of the accounts of Bristol South District South Council for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Responsibilities and basis of report

As the charity trustees of the Charity you are responsible for the preparation of the accounts in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011 ('the Act').

I report in respect of my examination of the Charity's accounts carried out under section 145 of the 2011 Act and in carrying out my examination I have followed all the applicable directions given by the Charity Commission under section 145(5)(b) of the Act.

Independent examiner's statement

I have completed my examination. I confirm that no material matters have come to my attention in connection with the examination giving me cause to believe that in any material respect:

- 1. accounting records were not kept in respect of the Charity as required by section 130 of the Act; or
- 2. the accounts do not accord with those records; or
- 3. the accounts do not comply with the applicable requirements concerning the form and content of accounts set out in the Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 other than any requirement that the accounts give a 'true and fair view which is not a matter considered as part of an independent examination.

I have no concerns and have come across no other matters in connection with the examination to which attention should be drawn in this report in order to enable a proper understanding of the accounts to be reached.

Russell Smith

Date: 27th June 2019